

Miami County Quilter's Guild Newsletter

Volume 38, Edition 7

July 2018

June Minutes

OPENING: President Nancy Hart Kline called the meetings to order at 10:00 am and 6:40 pm. She opened the meeting with a quote by Eleanor Roosevelt. Minutes were corrected to fix the spelling of Kathy Wulfkuhle's name. She is the FACS teacher at Paola High School. Cee Kueser made the motion to accept the minutes as corrected and Kathy Scott seconded. The evening meeting motion was made by Lonnie Vopat and seconded by Ginger Vail. Motion carried.

MEMBER UPDATE: Karen Brown's mom and Diana Cook's husband are out of the hospital. Diane Burnett's daughter had an emergency Csection. Baby Noah weighed 6 lbs. 4 oz. He has a few breathing issues but is expected to be fine. Previous members Dorothy Shannon and Glenna Moore lost their husband/father. Kelly Schroeder fell in the stairwell at work and has a concussion and can't drive for awhile. Elyssa Jacklovich won a Duke Talent Search Scholarship. Patty Walter's grandson, Diana Cook's grandson and Sue Piece's grandson also won the Duke Scholarships. Nancy Hart Kline's son is adopting his stepson.

OFFICER REPORTS:

1st VP/Membership: Connie Epp reported that the directories are here. We had 2 guests, Patsy Conklin and Jenny (sorry, didn't get a last name). We also had 2 youth members present, Miley and Kada Parks

 2^{nd} VP/ Programs: Next month's program is the annual challenge voting. Angela Walters is our speaker in August. On July 7 Laura Davids will be teaching a class on Hand Embroidery with crayons. This class will be at the extension office from 9-3. Sign–up sheet and supply list was passed around. On August 4 Janna Renner and Elaine Elliott will be teaching a Bargello class. There is a \$5 fee for this class. The sign-up sheet and supply list for this class was also passed around. The Bargello class has prep work before class so be sure to get the instructions. Kelly Ashton will give our October program.

TREASURER: Kathy Havelka reported that we have \$17,920.31 in the treasury.

CORRESPONDENCE: Regina York read a thank you note from Carl Brewer's family. We also had a \$25 donation from the Spring Hill American Legion Auxiliary.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Thurs. July 5th

Monthly Guild Meeting

Program: Potluck and Challenge

6 PM ONLY

Sat. July 7th

Workshop

Project: Crayon Tinting and Hand Embroidery

9 AM—3 PM

This workshop will be at the Extension Office

Thurs. Aug. 2nd

Monthly Guild Meeting

Program: Angela Walters

10 AM and 6:30 PM

Sat. Aug. 4th

Workshop

Project: Twisted Bargello Quilt

9:30 AM—3 PM

Thurs. Sept. 6th

Monthly Guild Meeting

Program: Quilt Show Prep/ Silent Auction Items 10 AM & 6:30 PM

<u>Announcements</u>

- Laura Davids will be teaching a Barn Quilt Painting class in Spring Hill at the Creative Place on July 10 and 14. Go to bigbeautifulbarnblocks@gmail.com to register and for info. Cost is \$80 for a 2' x 2', \$100 for a 4' x 4' and \$200 for an 8' x 8'.
- Tricia Culbertson announced that there will be an estate auction at the Fairgrounds on June 16. There will be lots of sewing stuff so plan to come over.
- There is a quilt show in Wichita on June 21, 22, and 23.
- LOST: A pink umbrella and a clear sewing machine foot went missing at the community center.
- Please save Best Choice UPC Labels as a 4H fundraiser to help buy supplies for projects and camp. Please give labels to Richelle Parks

June Minutes Continued

COMMUNITY SERVICE: Members made fidget quilts on May 12. There are still a few kits for fidget quilts. Please pick one up. Please bring the finished product to the August meeting. Our next project will be surgery hats for kids. They would like some made with Novelty prints so check your stash. The hats require 18 ³/₄ "circle for the large ones and 17" circles for the small ones. We will start making the hats after the quilt show.

HISTORIAN: Lonnie Vopat asks that if anyone has any pictures or articles to please see that she receives them.

OLD BUSINESS:

<u>QUILT SHOW BOUTIQUE</u>: Barb Brown is in charge of the boutique this year. She has made up cards for us to fill out when we bring our donations so that she can keep track of the items. You can pick up the cards beforehand to fill out at home. Please price your own items.

<u>JULY CHALLENGE</u>: Debra Damron reminded us about the July challenge. The theme for the challenge is to keep it green, repurpose, learn something and have fun. The July 5th meeting will be a potluck dinner at 6:00. Set-up starts at 5:30. We will be voting on the "green challenge" that night. <u>COUNTY FAIR</u>: Grace Young needs helpers for the kids' corner. You will need to bring your machine, snips, thread and seam ripper. Sign-up sheet is going around. Friday, July 27 is the date and will be in the air conditioned building. Jerri Hefling has volunteered to be the Open Quilt Superintendent this year. She also needs helpers. Tuesday night July 24 is from 4-9. Wednesday, July 25 is all day.

<u>DRAG'N BRAG QUILT SHOW:</u> Cheryl will be picking up items for Quilts Around the Square at the July and August meetings. David Reed will show his artistic film using his grandmother's quilts from both sides of the family at the show. This is a continuous loop show that in addition to entertaining will be a great spot to sit and relax. We will have a bed-turning again this year on both Saturday and Sunday. Laurie Jacklovich has a form to fill out. Forms are due September 6. We will be having 2 baskets for the raffle this year. Karen Ulanski is looking for new or like new donations. The silent auction voting for top 10 will be at the September meeting. If you can't make it for the meeting, Kathy Havelka will take your entry Friday night before the show. Please don't wait till the last minute. Kathy is also our honored quilter so she will be setting up her own display at the same time. Sign-up sheets for volunteers for the show are going around. Don't forget that if you sign up for 2 hours you will receive 1 free coupon for admission.

<u>KCRQF</u>: We have reserved a double corner booth for our boutique at the festival. Nancy Hart Kline is in charge of the booth. We will be making items for quilters for the booth. The guild will be purchasing any specialty fabrics needed and we will furnish the rest. We will start having sew-ins after meetings and some Saturdays after the Drag and Brag show.

<u>GARAGE SALE</u>: The garage sale is Saturday, June 16. Ruthe Goff is bringing homemade cinnamon rolls for the workers at 7:00! Please come to help with set up and take down. The sale starts at 8:30 and runs until noon. You need to price your items and make sure any pertinent info is with machines, etc.

June Minutes Continued

<u>WEBSITE</u>: Kathy Havelka has updated our website. The Block of the Month will be available through the website.

<u>SCHOLARSHIP WINNER</u>: Nancy Hart Kline presented our scholarship winner, Emily Wright, with a check for \$500. She is planning to go to K-State and wants to be an extension agent.

<u>BLOCK OF THE MONTH</u>: Linda Rogers has made up packets for the next 6 months of blocks. They will be in the newsletter and on the Website. The pattern for the July block is only for 8". The block should be 12 ¹/₂" so just add rows until it is the right size.

NEW BUSINESS

NOMINATING COMMITTEE: We will be voting for 2019 officers at the July meeting. We have a full slate of officers but will also be taking nominations from the floor.

President: Donna Overbay

1st VP (Membership): Lonnie Vopat/ Darla Larsen (co-chairs) 2nd VP (Programs): Ruthe Goff/ Elizabeth Stoops (co-chairs) Secretary: Joyce Johnson Treasurer: Barb Brown Historian: Karen Kiss

DOOR PRIZES:

<u>BOM</u>: Charlotte Bousman (AM) and Diana Cook (PM) <u>Door Prize:</u> Kathy Scott (AM) and Lora Rinehart (PM) <u>Name Tag</u>: Connie Spillman (AM) and Suellen Golladay (PM) <u>Food Pantry</u>: Annie Nelson (AM) and Joann Hook (PM)

ADJOURNMENT, followed by Show & Tell: Motion for adjournment was made by Marilyn Barbour-Gray with a second by Connie Epp. Evening motion was by Jessica Drugg with second by Cee Kueser.

Today's program was given by Patricia Beaver. Her talk was entitled "A funny thing happened when I moved to Utah"

The program was followed by show and tell.

Treasurers Report

Kathy Havelka

Month Ending May31, 2018	
Beginning Money Market Account Balance	\$ 4,133.25
Deposits: Interest Earned	\$ 0.42
Ending Balance	\$ 4,133.67
Beginning Checking Account Balance	\$ 14,673.05
Income:	\$ 155.00
Expenses:	<u>\$ 1,071.41</u>
Ending Balance	\$ 13,756.64
Ending Money Market Account Balance	\$ 4,133.67
Ending Checking Account Balance	\$ 13,756.64
Petty Cash	\$ 30.00
Total Cash On Hand	\$ 17,920.31



July Birthdays 7/4 Deb Dameron 7/6 Rebecca Toy 7/8 Lora Rinehart 7/8 Cindy Toburen 7/9 Rebecca Potter 7/11 Nancy Brownback 7/13 Cindy Forsberg 7/14 Nancy McKay 7/15 Karen Kaiser 7/16 Peggy Epp 7/18 Lonnie Vopat 7/20 Helen Ramsey 7/22 Juanita Stone 7/23 Shiloh Epp 7/26 Lorna McCrea 7/27 Suellen Golladay 7/28 Karen Kice 7/28 Cee Kueser

Upcoming Programs

July: GUILD CHALLENGE DUE and Pot luck August: Angela Walters September: Quilt Show Prep and Silent Auction October: Kelly Ashton

Upcoming Workshops

Saturday July 7th: Crayon Tinting and Hand Embroidery at 9 AM

*This workshop will be at the Extension Office <u>Supply List</u>: Crayola Crayons—does not need to be a new box, just have enough colors for a variety Brown .01 Pigma Pen Embroidery Hoop Embroidery Floss—colors that match/ coordinate with crayon colors Embroidery Needles Light box—if you have a small one that is easy to transport MATERIALS THAT WILL BE SUPPLIED: Cotton Fabric Pattern—generic to respect copyright laws Class Handouts

Saturday August 4th: Twisted Bargello Quilt at 9:30 AM—3PM

Supply List:

1/4 yard each of 20 gradated prints, light to dark with the last 4 lightening up slightly
1/4 yard for the first border
1/3 yard for the second border
3/4 yard for the outer board and binding
Rotary cutter, mat and ruler
Sewing machine
Basic sewing supplied
Pre-Class Cutting: cut four 1.5" strips from each of the 20 prints
Pre-Class Sewing: Sew together into four strip sets in order gradat

Pre-Class Sewing: Sew together into four strip sets in order gradat ing from #1 (lightest) to #16 (darkest) with strips #17 through #20 gradating back to medium. A lot of bargellos are from light to dark, but this one has the last four colors a little lighter than the darkest.

IMPORTANT: Do not let your strips bow as you sew them together. There are a couple ways to do this:

1. Sew strip 1 to 2 and sew 3 to 4, then sew 1&2 to the opposite end of 3&4

2. Sew strip 1 to 2 then as you add each strip you will need to sew from the opposite direction with each strip. Your goal is to have your strip set straight and flat. It does not matter which direction you press your rows.

Contact Janna Renner or Elaine Elliott with any questions.

2018 Guild Challenge

Debra Dameron has volunteered to do the Challenge for July 2018. The challenge is "Quilting Green". Think about items that can be recycled into something new. There are lots of ideas online if you still have not started your project.

<u>Website</u>

Chair: Kathy Havelka

Kathy has taken over the webpage and has made a lot of updates to it. She will be posting the BOM on the website monthly. If you have any pictures, forms or any information that needs to be shared, please email it directly to Kathy.

Community Service

Chair: Jackie McLean

We are still continuing to collect food for the three food pantries in MI County. We are also collecting items for My Father's House and The Safe Home Residents. The items really needed are: cold weather gear: hats, gloves, boots, linens, toddler diapers, and personal hygiene items. Please see www.safehome.ks.org for complete list of supplies needed and information on their services.

<u>2018</u>

Opportunity Quilt

"Bellingham" is the size of a Full Size quilt and is a wool applique design. Tickets are now on sale. Tickets are 1 for \$1.00 or 6 for \$5.00. The quilt drawing will be held Sunday September 30th at the Drag 'N Brag Quilt Show. If you know of an event that would be a great place to sell raffle tickets, please see Nancy Hart Kline with the information.

Block of the Month

Cindy Toburen and Linda Rogers

Cindy and Linda are continuing with the "scrappy" theme. Please make scrappy blocks for our Fire/Disaster Quilts. Don't forget, you get to enter your name in the drawing for every block you make, so if you make 4 blocks your name goes in 4 times!

Quilts on Display

Miami County Extension Office

July: Pam Pearson August: Grace Young September: Dorothy Schneider October: Tricia Culbertson November: Lonnie Vopat December: Patti Walters

Paola Library

July: *Marilyn Gray* August: September: *Silent Auction Items for Quilt Show* October: *Debra Dameron* November: *Dianna Cook* December: *Annalee Nelson*